From: Manns, Debbie

To: Rivera, Robert

Subject: FW: FS 2. SEI # 2020-23 Proposal for additional Construction Administration services through December 2024
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 1:52:52 PM

Attachments: 2020.23-31 City of NPR.pdf

Robert,

Please review Rich’s note and attachment and let’s discuss on Friday either before or after the construction meeting.
Let me know your preference.

Regards,

Debbie

Debbie L. Manns, ICMA-CM, City Manager

City of New Port Richey

Phone: 727-853-1021
Email: mannsd@cityofnewportrichey.org
5919 Main Street, New Port Richey, FL 34652

From: Richard M. Bekesh <richardmbekesh@springengineeringinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:24 AM

To: Manns, Debbie <MannsD@CityofNewPortRichey.org>

Cc: Jay Doucette <jdoucette@springengineeringinc.com>; Cheryl Bartoli <cbartoli@springengineeringinc.com>; Jessica E. Styron
<jstyron@springengineeringinc.com>

Subject: Re: FS 2. SEI # 2020-23 Proposal for additional Construction Administration services through December 2024

Good morning, Debbie,

Please accept this email as a follow up to our recent meeting on Thursday August 29th to discuss the above
referenced project.

As we discussed during that meeting, our agreement for services on this project dates back over 4 years. The
Construction Administration portion of that agreement was based on a reasonable 300-day construction time
frame. Unfortunately, due to a number of issues with construction ranging from additional subsurface grouting to
defective block and numerous changes with the contractor's personnel and subcontractors, the project is now
5.5 months beyond the completion date and the Construction Administration scope of our services. The original
completion date was March 10th and was extended by change order to April 4th.

Attached herewith is our invoice for services in August. Due to the extensive amount of time, we have spent on
this project | would respectfully request this invoice please be processed asap.

| expect that it will be necessary to provide Construction Administration services for at least the next 4 months.
Those services will consist of the typical CA services we have been providing, RFI responses, Pay app reviews,
site visits, OAC meetings etc. | anticipate it will be $35,000 to complete those services less the current invoice
attached herewith.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns. | am happy to discuss this further if you
would like. Thank you.

Take care,

Rich

Richard M. Bekesh, AIA
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DELIVERING INNOVATIVE

Invoice No. 2020.23-31
Email to: meyersj@cityofnewportrichey.org

City of New Port Richey
5919 Main Street
New Port Richey, FL 34652

ATTENTION:

REFERENCE:

Debbie L. Manns, City Manager

New Fire Station No. 2 Relocation Project

Project location: 5220 Grand Boulevard (just North of Marine Pkwy)
Architectural/Engineering Design Services Proposal — Task Order #1
SEI Project No 2020-23

l. SERVICE RENDERED (Through 08/01/24 — 08/31/24)

A. Construction Administration

Tampa Bay:
3014 US Highway 19

Holiday, FL 34691
Tel: 727-938-1516
Fax: 727-942-4174

Review GC’s Application for payment No. 011,
approved and forwarded to Owner 08/07/24.
Preparation for and attendance at OAC meetings,
preparation of meeting minutes for distribution.
Reviewed the following:

o

o O O O

o

Bunkroom additional drywall change/field order.
Field order No. 19 — gutter extension

Credit change order No. 4 for the grease trap.
Photos of canopy fabrication.

Geotechnical test report for concrete compressive
strength for the sidewalk and driveway.

Field density report from Geotech for the crushed
concrete base (North driveway)

Field density report from Geotech for building pad
bay floor.

$53,089.74 change order for the integral

colored concrete.

Draft pay application

Continued.....

Atlanta:
1320 Ellsworth Industrial Blvd.
Suite A-1800

sei@springengineeringinc.com At!anta, GA 30318
www.springengineeringinc.com Tel: (404) 881-8370
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City of New Port Richey Sept. 5, 2024
Debbie Manns, City Manager Page 2 of 3

e Denied the polished concrete mock-up and requested
Integral colored concrete per plans.

e Provided back up documents to E & L to force them to
Provide integral colored concrete.

e Received photos from Martin Field of the standing seam
roofing which was installed, unacceptable.

o We reached out to E & L to discuss what is causing
the “oil canning” and to discuss options to correct.

o Herman forwarded additional photos of the roof
installation, we followed up with discussion.

o E & L requested a meeting to discuss the correction
of the metal roof.

e Researched plans for RFI No. 61, access panels.

e Received an email Derek Silver & phone call requesting
“ripples in the remaining roof panels”.

e Received a call from Martin Field requesting current liquidated
damages calculation. Calculated costs and forwarded to Martin.

e E & L confirms “ripples” are not possible after the panels
have been fabricated.

o Contacted two separate roofing contractors who confirmed
this is not possible.

e We explained to Martin & Derek that “ripples/ribs” are not possible
and most of the oil canning was due to the roofer bending the metal
panels over the newly designed cricket.

e Prepared letter to E & L documenting the location in the plans
and specifications that state “integral colored concrete” and that
this should be provided at no additional cost to the city.

e John Corso responded in denial and refuted our point.

e We sent a follow up email documenting the specification to
provide the higher quality/quantity material.

Civil Engineering

28.00 Hours @ $250.00/Hour $ 7,000.00

Architect

1.00 Hours @ $250.00/Hour $ 250.00
1. A. Additional services related to colored block

issue above and beyond standard construction
administration.

e Multiple communications with GC, subcontractor,
supplier and manufacturer concerning block issue.
e Meeting related to above issue.
Continued.....





City of New Port Richey
Debbie Manns, City Manager

Principle
16.00 Hours @ $350.00/Hour

1. REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSES

Mileage
8/16/24 — Travel to City Hall for OAC meeting
8/30/24 - Travel to City Hall for OAC meeting

Total No. of miles = 16
16 miles @ $.67/mile

Mileage

8/16/24 — Travel to project site
8/30/24 - Travel to project site
Total No. of miles =12

12 miles @ $.67/mile

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

Thank you!

Sept 5, 2024
Page 3 of 3

$ 5,600.00

$ 10.72

$ 8.04

$ 12,868.76

Service charges of 18% per annum, 1-1/2% monthly, are made on all accounts past due more than fifteen (15) days.
A handling charge of $15.00 per each billing is also added to the balance due. The client will bear the cost of all

fees required for the collection of this invoice






President
richardmbekesh ringengineeringinc.com
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Architecture + Engineering * Land Planning BESIGR HEHONRIDE

(727) 938-1516 — Tampa
(404) 881-8370 — Atlanta

This communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is agreed by the recipient of this data that the work project is the sole and
exclusive property of Spring Engineering, Inc. and that it will not be provided to any additional users, including surveyors, engineers, architects,
planners, contractors, etc., without the approval and consent of this firm. It is understood that the accuracy of any data obtained by this transmittal is
subordinate to the certified paper drawing and that SEI assumes no liability in the use of this data. AutoCAD File Disclaimer The accompanying files
are supplied as a matter of courtesy and are in no way to be taken as appurtenant to, associated with or as a replacement of copies of the officially
sealed documents. The data is provided "as is" without warranty of any kind either expressed or implied. Any person(s) or organization(s) making use
of or relying upon this data, is responsible for confirming its accuracy and completeness. These files do not include a professional architect/engineer’'s
stamp and only drawings with such stamp are to be considered as true and final. SPRING ENGINEERING, INC. is not responsible for edited or
reproduced versions of this digital data.

From: Manns, Debbie <MannsD@CityofNewPortRichey.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:28 PM

To: Richard M. Bekesh <richardmbekesh@springengineeringinc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proposal

CAUTION: This email originated outside of SEI. DO NOT click links, open attachments, or reply unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Rich,

We didn’t get around to it when we spoke last, but | am going to need a proposal from you which outlines remaining
tasks and associated costs on the fire station project.

Let’s talk when you return to hone in on details.

| agree that the proposal should run through year end.
Regards,

Deb

Debbie L. Manns, ICMA-CM, City Manager

City of New Port Richey

Phone: 727-853-1021
Email: mannsd@cityofnewportrichey.org
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